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Joseph Sarles

From: Joseph Sarles
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 11:53 PM
To: 'RKrevans@mofo.com'; 'JasonBartlett@mofo.com'; 'rborenstein@mofo.com'
Cc: Michael T Zeller; Dylan Proctor; Susan R. Estrich
Subject: RE: Apple v. Samsung - Samsung's allegations of juror misconduct
Attachments: October 1, 2012 Zeller Declaration.pdf

Rachel: 
 
Further to the emails below, attached please find the Declaration of Michael T. Zeller. 
 
Best, 
 
Joseph Sarles 
 
 

From: Krevans, Rachel [mailto:RKrevans@mofo.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 12:24 PM 
To: Susan R. Estrich; Bartlett, Jason R.; Victoria Maroulis 
Cc: Samsung v. Apple; ''WHAppleSamsungNDCalService@wilmerhale.com' 
(WHAppleSamsungNDCalService@wilmerhale.com)'; AppleMoFo; Dylan Proctor; John M. Pierce; Borenstein, Ruth N. 
Subject: RE: Apple v. Samsung - Samsung's allegations of juror misconduct 
 
Thank you, Susan.   
 

From: Susan R. Estrich [mailto:susanestrich@quinnemanuel.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 12:22 PM 
To: Krevans, Rachel; Bartlett, Jason R.; Victoria Maroulis 
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
 
I have just returned to the office from the Yom Kippur holiday.  We will provide a declaration per your request by 
Monday, and are doing so subject to your agreement that this does not constitute and you will not argue constitutes a 
waiver of any privilege. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Susan Estrich  
 
Susan R. Estrich 
Partner 
Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP 
865 S. Figueroa Street, 10th Floor  
Los Angeles, CA 90017  
213-443-3193 Direct 
213-443-3000 Main Office Number 
213-443-3100 Fax 
susanestrich@quinnemanuel.com 
www.quinnemanuel.com 
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NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message 
may be an attorney-client communication and/or work product and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in error and that any 
review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately 
by e-mail, and delete the original message.  
From: Krevans, Rachel [mailto:RKrevans@mofo.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 12:17 PM 
To: Bartlett, Jason R.; Victoria Maroulis 
Cc: Samsung v. Apple; ''WHAppleSamsungNDCalService@wilmerhale.com' 
(WHAppleSamsungNDCalService@wilmerhale.com)'; AppleMoFo; Susan R. Estrich; Dylan Proctor; John M. Pierce; 
Borenstein, Ruth N. 
Subject: RE: Apple v. Samsung - Samsung's allegations of juror misconduct 
 
Vicki, it is now past noon on Thursday, the time at which you promised a response to the request we made this past 
Monday.  Please give us your response by 1 pm today or we will be forced to file without it and let the Court know that 
you refused to respond.   
 

From: Bartlett, Jason R.  
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 4:51 PM 
To: 'Victoria Maroulis' 
Cc: 'Samsung v. Apple'; ''WHAppleSamsungNDCalService@wilmerhale.com' 
(WHAppleSamsungNDCalService@wilmerhale.com)'; AppleMoFo; Krevans, Rachel; 'Susan R. Estrich'; 'Dylan Proctor'; 
'John M. Pierce' 
Subject: RE: Apple v. Samsung - Samsung's allegations of juror misconduct 
 
Vicki,  
 
The information is relevant to whether Samsung has preserved arguments concerning juror misconduct. Apple 
confirms that Apple will not argue waiver of privilege due to Samsung’s provision of the requested declaration.
 
Jason 
 
 
 
Jason R. Bartlett 
Morrison Foerster 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Victoria Maroulis [victoriamaroulis@quinnemanuel.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 03:48 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Bartlett, Jason R. 
Cc: Samsung v. Apple; ''WHAppleSamsungNDCalService@wilmerhale.com' 
(WHAppleSamsungNDCalService@wilmerhale.com)'; AppleMoFo; Krevans, Rachel; Susan R. Estrich; Dylan 
Proctor; John M. Pierce 
Subject: RE: Apple v. Samsung - Samsung's allegations of juror misconduct 

Jason, 
  
As I previously stated, we are unable to get back to you today because of the holiday.  We can get back to you by noon 
on Thursday.  To facilitate the process, please advise why Apple considers this information relevant and please confirm 
that should Samsung provide the requested declaration, Apple will not argue any waiver of privilege.   
  
Vicki 
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From: Bartlett, Jason R. [mailto:JasonBartlett@mofo.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 2:42 PM 
To: Victoria Maroulis 
Cc: Samsung v. Apple; ''WHAppleSamsungNDCalService@wilmerhale.com' 
(WHAppleSamsungNDCalService@wilmerhale.com)'; AppleMoFo; Krevans, Rachel; Susan R. Estrich; Dylan Proctor; John 
M. Pierce 
Subject: RE: Apple v. Samsung - Samsung's allegations of juror misconduct 
 
Vicki, 
 
We certainly respect the Jewish holiday that begins at sundown today, which is being observed by several 
members of our team (including people working on a response to your sealing motion that is due today). 
However due to the urgency of this matter, we cannot wait until Friday.  
 
Jason 
 
 
 
Jason Bartlett 
Morrison & Foerster  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Victoria Maroulis [victoriamaroulis@quinnemanuel.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 10:53 AM Pacific Standard Time 
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

Dear Jason, 
 
We are considering Apple’s request.  In view of the Jewish holiday that begins today and the fact that several of our key 
team members will not be available until Thursday, we will respond to your inquiry by Friday morning. 
 
Vicki 
 
 
Victoria Maroulis 
Partner, 
Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP 
 
555 Twin Dolphin Drive, 5th Floor  
Redwood Shores, CA 94065  
650-801-5022 Direct 
650.801.5000 Main Office Number 
650.801.5100 FAX 
victoriamaroulis@quinnemanuel.com 
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
 

Case5:11-cv-01846-LHK   Document2025   Filed10/05/12   Page4 of 127



4

 

From: Bartlett, Jason R. [mailto:JasonBartlett@mofo.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 5:21 PM 
To: Victoria Maroulis 
Cc: Samsung v. Apple; 'WHAppleSamsungNDCalService@wilmerhale.com' 
(WHAppleSamsungNDCalService@wilmerhale.com); AppleMoFo; Krevans, Rachel 
Subject: Apple v. Samsung - Samsung's allegations of juror misconduct 
 
Dear Vicki, 
 
Samsung’s motion for new trial does not disclose how and when it learned of the facts underlying its allegations that the 
judicial process was tainted.  Will Samsung agree to provide by tomorrow a sworn declaration disclosing that 
information?  If not, please let us know by tomorrow morning whether Samsung will agree to shorten time on a motion 
to compel Samsung to do so.   
 
Apple proposes that Samsung respond within two business days after Apple’s motion is filed and that the Court 
thereafter decide the matter without a hearing. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jason 
 
Jason R. Bartlett  
Morrison & Foerster  
425 Market St.  
San Francisco, CA  94105  
Direct: 415.268.6615  
 

 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, Morrison & Foerster LLP informs you that, if any 
advice concerning one or more U.S. Federal tax issues is contained in this communication (including any 
attachments), such advice is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) 
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another 
party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
 
For information about this legend, go to 
http://www.mofo.com/Circular230/ 
 
============================================================================ 
 
This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or 
authorized to receive for the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any 
information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error, please advise the sender by 
reply e-mail @mofo.com, and delete the message. 
 
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
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Case No. 11-cv-01846-LHK
ZELLER DECLARATION 

QUINN EMANUEL URQUHART & SULLIVAN, LLP
Charles K. Verhoeven (Cal. Bar No. 170151)
charlesverhoeven@quinnemanuel.com
50 California Street, 22nd Floor
San Francisco, California 94111
Telephone: (415) 875-6600
Facsimile: (415) 875-6700

Kathleen M. Sullivan (Cal. Bar No. 242261)
kathleensullivan@quinnemanuel.com
Kevin P.B. Johnson (Cal. Bar No. 177129)
kevinjohnson@quinnemanuel.com 
Victoria F. Maroulis (Cal. Bar No. 202603)
victoriamaroulis@quinnemanuel.com
555 Twin Dolphin Drive 5th Floor
Redwood Shores, California 94065
Telephone: (650) 801-5000
Facsimile: (650) 801-5100

Susan R. Estrich (Cal. Bar No. 124009)
susanestrich@quinnemanuel.com
Michael T. Zeller (Cal. Bar No. 196417)
michaelzeller@quinnemanuel.com
865 S. Figueroa St., 10th Floor
Los Angeles, California 90017
Telephone: (213) 443-3000
Facsimile: (213) 443-3100

Attorneys for Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., 
Samsung Electronics America, Inc., and Samsung 
Telecommunications America, LLC

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA, SAN JOSE DIVISION

APPLE INC., a California corporation,

Plaintiff,

vs.

SAMSUNG ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., a
Korean business entity; SAMSUNG 
ELECTRONICS AMERICA, INC., a 
New York corporation; SAMSUNG 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
AMERICA, LLC, a Delaware limited liability 
company,

Defendants.

CASE NO. 11-cv-01846-LHK

DECLARATION OF MICHAEL T. 
ZELLER

[CONFIDENTIAL – UNDER SEAL 
PURSUANT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER]
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I, Michael T. Zeller, declare as follows:

1. I am a member of the State Bars of California, New York and Illinois, admitted to 

practice before this Court, and a partner at Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan, LLP, counsel for 

Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., Samsung Electronics America, Inc., and Samsung 

Telecommunications America, LLC (collectively “Samsung”).  Unless otherwise indicated, I 

have personal knowledge of the facts set forth in this declaration and, if called upon as a witness, I 

would testify to such facts under oath.

2. I submit this declaration in response to Apple’s request for additional information 

concerning the timing of Samsung’s knowledge of facts related to Velvin Hogan’s litigation with 

Seagate.  Nothing herein is intended as a waiver of privilege or work product protections, and this 

declaration is expressly subject to, and is expressly given in reliance upon, Apple's promise and 

agreement that disclosure of this information is not and will not be argued to be a waiver.

3. Samsung had no knowledge of Velvin Hogan’s litigation against Seagate until after 

the jury verdict was rendered in this case.  Samsung did not know until after the verdict that Mr. 

Hogan had ever been in litigation with Seagate, had been a defendant to claims brought by Seagate 

or had filed his own claims against Seagate.  Not having been aware of the litigation between Mr.

Hogan and Seagate until after the verdict, Samsung also did not know until after that time that the 

attorney who represented Seagate in that litigation was Michael Grady.  Samsung also had no 

information regarding Mr. Hogan’s influence on the verdict or the jury’s decision-making process

until after the verdict.  After the verdict, Mr. Hogan made numerous statements to the press.  

Samsung learned the information set forth above only after Mr. Hogan began making those public 

statements.

4. More specifically, after the verdict and after the publication of press accounts 

raising questions about Mr. Hogan's impartiality, Samsung requested and subsequently received 

on September 10, 2012 a copy of the bankruptcy court file from In re Velvin R. Hogan and Carol 

K. Hogan, Case No. 93-58291-MM (Bankr. N.D. Cal. Dec. 27, 1993), a copy of which is Dkt. No. 

1990 (“Estrich Decl.”) Ex. B.  That bankruptcy court file included papers showing that Seagate 

Technology, Inc. had filed litigation against Mr. Hogan in Seagate Tech., Inc. v. Hogan, MS 93-
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ZELLER DECLARATION 

0919 (Santa Cruz Sup. Ct.) (attached as Exhibit A to the Estrich Decl., Dkt. 1990). This was the 

first time Samsung learned of any litigation between Mr. Hogan and Seagate.  These same papers 

in the bankruptcy court file showed that Seagate’s attorney in the lawsuit was Michael Grady, a 

fact which Samsung also had not known prior to the verdict and prior to obtaining the bankruptcy 

court file.

5. After receiving the bankruptcy court file, Samsung ordered a copy of the Seagate 

Tech., Inc. v. Hogan court file that was referenced in the bankruptcy court file.  Samsung learned 

on September 11, 2012 that the Seagate Tech., Inc. v. Hogan file had not been retained by the 

court.  On September 26, 2012, Reuters published an interview with Mr. Hogan in which Mr. 

Hogan stated that he sued Seagate for alleged fraud.  Samsung learned of this fraud claim by Mr. 

Hogan against Seagate for the first time through that Reuters' article, a copy of which is attached 

as Exhibit B to the Supplemental Estrich Declaration in Support of Samsung’s Motion for

Judgment as a Matter of Law, New Trial and/or Remittitur, filed on October 1, 2012.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.  

Executed in Los Angeles, California on October 1, 2012.

By        /s/ Michael T. Zeller
   Michael T. Zeller
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Joseph Sarles

From: Victoria Maroulis
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 7:59 PM
To: 'Hung, Richard S. J.'; Susan R. Estrich; Joseph Sarles; Dylan Proctor; Michael T Zeller
Cc: 'Jacobs, Michael A.'; 'Krevans, Rachel'; 'Bartlett, Jason R.'; 'Borenstein, Ruth N.'; 

''mark.selwyn@wilmerhale.com' (mark.selwyn@wilmerhale.com)'; 
''peter.kolovos@wilmerhale.com' (peter.kolovos@wilmerhale.com)'; 'AvSS_NDC_Post_Trial'

Subject: RE: Apple v. Samsung (11-cv-1846) -- Samsung's allegations of juror misconduct

Rich, 
 
Your email mischaracterizes Samsung’s motion and the history of Apple’s demands for information.   
 
Samsung’s motion is based on Mr. Hogan’s failure to disclose his litigation with Seagate during voir dire.  Thus, his 
answers in response to questioning by the Court during voir dire were false and misleading.  As is clear from Samsung’s 
motion, and contrary to your email below, Samsung does not allege that Mr. Hogan’s bankruptcy or his failure to 
specifically disclose it during voir dire is a basis for its jury misconduct arguments.  Moreover, unlike Mr. Hogan’s failure 
to disclose his Seagate litigation, none of the questioning during voir dire would have required Mr. Hogan to disclose his 
1993 bankruptcy.  If Apple believes that Mr. Hogan was in fact asked a question during voir dire that required him to 
disclose his 1993 bankruptcy, please identify it. 
 
Your email is similarly mistaken in its claims that Apple had previously requested the additional information it now 
seeks.   Your email underscores the point.  Apple never previously asked, for example, about “database searches” that 
were conducted but did not reveal Mr. Hogan’s Seagate litigation or “[w]hether and when the Quinn partner whose 
husband filed the Seagate lawsuit realized that this lawsuit involved Velvin Hogan, as well as whether and when her 
husband first became aware of this connection.”  Your email fails to cite any prior communication where such 
information was requested. 
 
Nevertheless, to avoid Apple motion practice, and in reliance upon Apple’s previously confirmed agreement that doing 
so will not constitute waiver of any privilege or work product protection, Samsung’s forthcoming declaration will address 
the matters you request in your email below. 
 
To the extent your email implies that some distinction is being drawn between Samsung and Quinn Emanuel, it is also 
inaccurate.  As used in Samsung’s prior declaration, and in the additional one it will be sending Apple, the term 
“Samsung” includes Quinn Emanuel.   
 
Last, to date Apple has not disclosed any information about when and how it learned of Mr. Hogan’s litigation with 
Seagate.  Please provide by noon on Monday, October 8, 2012, a declaration providing all the same information 
regarding Apple’s knowledge of Mr. Hogan that Apple has demanded from Samsung, including when and how Apple first 
learned of Mr. Hogan’s litigation with Seagate.  We look forward to your prompt confirmation no later than tomorrow 
that Apple will provide such a declaration within the time requested. 
 
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
 
 

From: Hung, Richard S. J. [mailto:RHung@mofo.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 9:47 PM 
To: Victoria Maroulis; Susan R. Estrich; Joseph Sarles; Dylan Proctor; Michael T Zeller 
Cc: Jacobs, Michael A.; Krevans, Rachel; Bartlett, Jason R.; Borenstein, Ruth N.; ''mark.selwyn@wilmerhale.com' 
(mark.selwyn@wilmerhale.com)'; ''peter.kolovos@wilmerhale.com' (peter.kolovos@wilmerhale.com)'; 
AvSS_NDC_Post_Trial 
Subject: RE: Apple v. Samsung (11-cv-1846) -- Samsung's allegations of juror misconduct 
 
Vicki, 
 
We do not agree that Apple did not request information about when and how Samsung learned of the bankruptcy until 
last night.  Our September 24 request was directed to how and when Samsung learned of the facts underlying its jury 
misconduct arguments, which allege that Velvin Hogan “lie[d] materially and repeatedly” by not disclosing the old 
Seagate lawsuit or that Mr. Hogan “filed for personal bankruptcy 6 months later.”  (Dkt. No. 2013 at 2.)  Samsung has 
still not disclosed when and how it learned of Mr. Hogan’s bankruptcy, despite agreeing to provide this information.   
 
Nevertheless, we agree to wait until the end of the business day tomorrow (i.e., 5 p.m. PDT) to receive the requested 
declaration.  That declaration should specifically address the following: 
 
1.            When and how Samsung obtained any and all information about Mr. Hogan’s bankruptcy, including the date 
and results of any database searches for information about Mr. Hogan conducted by Samsung, Quinn, or anyone else 
working for Samsung or Quinn. 
 
2.            The date that Samsung requested the bankruptcy court file (you have disclosed when the file was received, but 
not when it was requested). 
 
3.            Whether and when the Quinn partner whose husband filed the Seagate lawsuit realized that this lawsuit 
involved Velvin Hogan, as well as whether and when her husband first became aware of this connection.  Michael 
Zeller’s declaration states that “Samsung” did not know the name of the lawyer who represented Seagate before 
obtaining the bankruptcy file, but does not address whether and when the Quinn partner and her husband became 
aware of these facts.   
 
We agree that it would be better to resolve this issue without involving the Court, and hope that you will provide a fully 
responsive declaration by 5 p.m. tomorrow.  If you do not do so, however, Apple will take appropriate action.   
 
Rich 
 

From: Victoria Maroulis [mailto:victoriamaroulis@quinnemanuel.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 5:56 PM 
To: Hung, Richard S. J.; Susan R. Estrich; Joseph Sarles; Dylan Proctor; Michael T Zeller 
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
  
We will provide a supplemental declaration by the end of the day tomorrow, although we will 
endeavor to do it earlier rather than later.  Regarding your rehashing of Apple's 
unsubstantiated allegations of delay, the parties expressly agreed on the time for Samsung to 
respond to Apple’s earlier request and to provide the earlier declaration, including because of 
the religious holidays.  And, as you do not dispute, Apple’s latest demand for additional 
information was raised for the first time last night.  Any delay is thus on account of Apple, not 
Samsung.  Finally, since we will be providing a declaration so as to avoid burdening the Court 
with needless Apple motion practice, no motion, on shortened notice or otherwise, will be 
necessary. 
 
Vicki 
 
 

From: Hung, Richard S. J. [mailto:RHung@mofo.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 5:03 PM 
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
 
We agree that Samsung’s provision of the requested information in a supplemental declaration will not constitute a 
waiver of any privilege or work product protection.  Because we have delayed our filing twice now to try to work 
through these issues with Samsung, please confirm immediately that Samsung will provide the declaration by 10AM 
tomorrow.  If Samsung cannot do so, we will file our motion at that time.   
 
Please also confirm that Samsung will agree to shortened time for its response to our motion if we are forced to file our 
motion, such that Samsung’s opposition will be due at 2PM on Monday with no hearing thereafter. 
 
Rich 
 
 
Richard S.J. Hung  
Morrison & Foerster LLP  
rhung@mofo.com  
(415) 268-7602  
From: Victoria Maroulis [mailto:victoriamaroulis@quinnemanuel.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 3:46 PM 
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
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Samsung has already fully responded to Apple’s original request by providing a declaration relating to how and when it 
learned of the facts showing that the judicial process was tainted.  Apple’s latest request seeks additional information 
that is both not relevant and not encompassed by the prior request.  Nevertheless, to avoid burdening the Court with a 
needless Apple motion, Samsung is willing to provide a supplemental declaration pursuant to Apple’s latest request, if 
Apple again agrees that doing so is not, and will not be argued to be, a waiver of any privilege or work product 
protection.  Please confirm that Apple so agrees. 
 
Vicki 
 

From: Victoria Maroulis  
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 10:06 PM 
To: 'Hung, Richard S. J.'; Susan R. Estrich; Joseph Sarles; Dylan Proctor; Michael T Zeller 
Cc: 'Jacobs, Michael A.'; 'Krevans, Rachel'; 'Bartlett, Jason R.'; 'Borenstein, Ruth N.'; ''mark.selwyn@wilmerhale.com' 
(mark.selwyn@wilmerhale.com)'; ''peter.kolovos@wilmerhale.com' (peter.kolovos@wilmerhale.com)'; 
'AvSS_NDC_Post_Trial' 
Subject: RE: Apple v. Samsung (11-cv-1846) -- Samsung's allegations of juror misconduct 
 
Rich, 
 
We have received and are considering your email.  We will respond tomorrow.  Please note, however, that Samsung has 
already done exactly what Apple asked: provide a declaration relating to 
how and when it learned of the facts showing that the judicial process was tainted.  

 And it did so on the day and in the timeframe agreed to by the parties in view of a religious holiday. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 8:24 PM 
To: Victoria Maroulis; Susan R. Estrich; Joseph Sarles; Dylan Proctor; Michael T Zeller 
Cc: Jacobs, Michael A.; Krevans, Rachel; Bartlett, Jason R.; Borenstein, Ruth N.; 'mark.selwyn@wilmerhale.com' 
(mark.selwyn@wilmerhale.com); 'peter.kolovos@wilmerhale.com' (peter.kolovos@wilmerhale.com); AvSS_NDC_Post_Trial
Subject: Apple v. Samsung (11-cv-1846) -- Samsung's allegations of juror misconduct 
 
Vicki, 
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On Monday, September 24, we informed you that we intended to move on shortened time to compel disclosure of how 
and when Samsung learned of the facts underlying its allegations of juror misconduct.  We indicated that we would do 
so unless Samsung provided a sworn declaration the next day with those facts.  On September 25, you responded that 
you could not respond until noon on Thursday.  Then on Thursday, Samsung agreed to provide “a declaration per your 
request by Monday.”  In reliance on Samsung’s agreement that it would provide a declaration with all of the facts, Apple 
did not move to compel this disclosure. 
 
Just before midnight last night, we received Michael Zeller’s declaration.  That declaration does not provide all the facts 
that Samsung agreed to disclose.  For example, it refers to when Samsung requested the 1993 bankruptcy court file 
concerning Velvin Hogan, but not how and when Samsung first learned of Mr. Hogan’s 1993 bankruptcy.   
  
As we explained previously, information regarding when and how Samsung learned of the facts underlying its claims of 
alleged juror misconduct is relevant to whether Samsung has preserved those arguments.  Apple needs that information 
for its opposition to Samsung’s motion.  Accordingly, if we do not receive a declaration with all the facts, specifically 
including when and how Samsung learned of the 1993 bankruptcy, by 2PM tomorrow, we will proceed with our motion 
on shortened time at that time.  Given the 8‐day delay caused by Samsung’s failure first to respond promptly and then 
to comply with its agreement, the schedule we will propose the following schedule to the Court:  
 

Apple’s opening brief:  Wednesday, October 3 at 2PM 
Samsung’s opposition brief:  Friday, October 5 at 2PM 
No hearing/submission on the papers   

 
Please confirm whether you agree to this schedule, should we be forced to file a motion. 
 
In addition, we will need to provide the Zeller declaration to the Court with our motion.  Although we see nothing in it to 
warrant sealing, you have marked it confidential.  Please let us know whether you would like us to file it under seal, in 
which event it will be Samsung’s obligation to follow up with a declaration justifying the sealing.   
 
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
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1 OF 3 RECORD(S)

FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
Copyright 2012 LexisNexis

a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All Rights Reserved.

Full Name Address Phone
HOGAN, VELVIN R 420 SANDS DR APT 115

SAN JOSE, CA 95125-6228
SANTA CLARA COUNTY

None Listed

ADDITIONAL PERSONAL INFORMATION
SSN DOB Gender LexID(sm)

Subject Summary

Name Variations
1: HOGAN, V
2: HOGAN, VELVIN
3: HOGAN, VELVIN R

SSNs Summary
No. SSN State Iss. Date Iss. Warnings

Most frequent SSN attributed to subject:
1: California

DOBs
Reported DOBs:

Address Summary - 12 records found
No. Address
1: 420 SANDS DR APT 115

SAN JOSE, CA 95125-6228
SANTA CLARA COUNTY

2: 306 COLVILLE DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504
SANTA CLARA COUNTY

3: 420 SANDS DR APT 317
SAN JOSE, CA 95125-6228
SANTA CLARA COUNTY

4: COLVILLE DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95123
SANTA CLARA COUNTY

5: 21211 NORDHOFF ST
CHATSWORTH, CA 91311-5844
LOS ANGELES COUNTY

6: 20253 KESWICK ST APT 301
WINNETKA, CA 91306-4428
LOS ANGELES COUNTY

7: 462 CROW CT
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3318
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SANTA CLARA COUNTY

8: 10445 CANOGA AVE APT 106
CHATSWORTH, CA 91311-2297
LOS ANGELES COUNTY

9: 1848 LOTMAN DR
SANTA CRUZ, CA 95062-2021
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY

10: 9975 RAYGOR RD
COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80908-4805
EL PASO COUNTY

11: 10795 SALBECK LN
COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80908-4418
EL PASO COUNTY

12: 955 FOXCHASE DR APT 632
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-1178
SANTA CLARA COUNTY

Address Details
1: 420 SANDS DR APT 115 SAN JOSE, CA 95125-6228
Address Dates Phone
420 SANDS DR APT 115
SAN JOSE, CA 95125-6228
SANTA CLARA COUNTY

10/2009 -
8/2012

Census Data for Geographical Region
Median Head of Household Age: 36
Median Income: $35,000
Median Home Value: $329,500
Median Education: 13 years
Household Members
None Listed
Other Associates
None Listed

2: 306 COLVILLE DR SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504
Address Dates Phone
306 COLVILLE DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504
SANTA CLARA COUNTY

10/1988 -
6/2012

Census Data for Geographical Region
Median Head of Household Age: 34
Median Income: $73,828
Median Home Value: $377,300
Median Education: 13 years
Household Members
HOGAN, CAROL K
HOGAN, MELISSA K
Other Associates
WHITCOMB, LOU E

3: 420 SANDS DR APT 317 SAN JOSE, CA 95125-6228
Address Dates Phone

Page 2
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420 SANDS DR APT 317
SAN JOSE, CA 95125-6228
SANTA CLARA COUNTY

10/2009 -
5/2010

Census Data for Geographical Region
Median Head of Household Age: 36
Median Income: $35,000
Median Home Value: $329,500
Median Education: 13 years
Household Members
None Listed
Other Associates
None Listed

4: COLVILLE DR SAN JOSE, CA 95123
Address Dates Phone
COLVILLE DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95123
SANTA CLARA COUNTY

10/2004 -
7/2008

Household Members
None Listed
Other Associates
None Listed

5: 21211 NORDHOFF ST CHATSWORTH, CA 91311-5844
Address Dates Phone
21211 NORDHOFF ST
CHATSWORTH, CA 91311-5844
LOS ANGELES COUNTY

1/1994 - 1/1994 (818) 734-5300

Census Data for Geographical Region
Median Head of Household Age: 42
Median Income: $75,635
Median Home Value: $295,600
Median Education: 14 years
Household Members
None Listed
Other Associates
None Listed

6: 20253 KESWICK ST APT 301 WINNETKA, CA 91306-4428
Address Dates Phone
20253 KESWICK ST APT 301
WINNETKA, CA 91306-4428
LOS ANGELES COUNTY

8/1987 - 9/1993

Census Data for Geographical Region
Median Head of Household Age: 30
Median Income: $51,742
Median Home Value: $247,000
Median Education: 12 years
Household Members
None Listed
Other Associates
None Listed

7: 462 CROW CT SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3318
Address Dates Phone
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462 CROW CT
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3318
SANTA CLARA COUNTY

1/1988 - 7/1988 (408) 978-8286

Census Data for Geographical Region
Median Head of Household Age: 33
Median Income: $82,422
Median Home Value: $367,600
Median Education: 13 years
Household Members
None Listed
Other Associates
WHITCOMB, LOU E

8: 10445 CANOGA AVE APT 106 CHATSWORTH, CA 91311-2297
Address Dates Phone
10445 CANOGA AVE APT 106
CHATSWORTH, CA 91311-2297
LOS ANGELES COUNTY

8/1987 - 8/1987

Census Data for Geographical Region
Median Head of Household Age: 37
Median Income: $64,630
Median Home Value: $247,000
Median Education: 13 years
Household Members
None Listed
Other Associates
None Listed

9: 1848 LOTMAN DR SANTA CRUZ, CA 95062-2021
Address Dates Phone
1848 LOTMAN DR
SANTA CRUZ, CA 95062-2021
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY

8/1987 - 8/1987

Census Data for Geographical Region
Median Head of Household Age: 34
Median Income: $60,500
Median Home Value: $320,500
Median Education: 13 years
Household Members
None Listed
Other Associates
None Listed

10: 9975 RAYGOR RD COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80908-4805
Address Dates Phone
9975 RAYGOR RD
COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80908-4805
EL PASO COUNTY

10/1985 -
4/1986

(719) 495-6467

Census Data for Geographical Region
Median Head of Household Age: 32
Median Income: $73,871
Median Home Value: $192,800
Median Education: 14 years
Household Members
None Listed
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Other Associates
WHITCOMB, LOU E

11: 10795 SALBECK LN COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80908-4418
Address Dates Phone
10795 SALBECK LN
COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80908-4418
EL PASO COUNTY

9/1985 - 4/1986 (719) 495-3530

Census Data for Geographical Region
Median Head of Household Age: 32
Median Income: $73,871
Median Home Value: $192,800
Median Education: 14 years
Household Members
None Listed
Other Associates
None Listed

12: 955 FOXCHASE DR APT 632 SAN JOSE, CA 95123-1178
Address Dates Phone
955 FOXCHASE DR APT 632
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-1178
SANTA CLARA COUNTY
Census Data for Geographical Region
Median Head of Household Age: 40
Median Income: $45,409
Median Home Value: $241,200
Median Education: 13 years
Household Members
None Listed
Other Associates
None Listed

Real Property - 2 records found

1: Deed Record for SANTA CLARA County
Buyer Information

Name: HOGAN, CAROL & VELVIN
Property Information

Address: 306 COLVILLE DR SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504
County/FIPS: SANTA CLARA
Data Source: A

Legal Information
Assessor's Parcel Number:

Recording Date: 08/26/2009
Document Number:

Document Type: NOTICE OF DEFAULT
Mortgage Information

Title Company: FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE

2: Assessment Record for SANTA CLARA County, CA
Owner Information

Name: HOGAN VELVIN R
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Name: HOGAN CAROL K
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

Recording Date: 02/07/1990
Assessment Information

Assessed Value: $320580

Bankruptcy Information - 1 records found
1: CALIFORNIA NORTHERN - SAN JOSE

Petitioner Information
Petitioner 1

Name: HOGAN, VELVIN R
Address: 306 COLVILLE DR SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504

SSN:
Type: INDIVIDUAL - JOINT

Petitioner 2
Name: HOGAN, CAROL K

Address: 306 COLVILLE DR SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504
SSN:
Type: INDIVIDUAL - JOINT

Bankruptcy Information
Case Number: 9358291

Court: CALIFORNIA NORTHERN - SAN JOSE
Filing Date: 12/27/1993
Filing Type: CHAPTER 7

Status Information
Status: DISCHARGED

Status Date: 05/17/1994
Trustee Information

Name: DECKER, SUZANNE L
Address: 151 CALLAN AVE STE 305 SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577-4536

Attorney Information
Name: HAGEN, DAVID R

Address: 6400 CANOGA AVE STE 311 WOODLAND HLS, CA 91367-2433

Notice Of Defaults - 2 records found
1: Notice Of Defaults

Default Information
Site Address: 306 COLVILLE DR

SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504
Site Address 2: 306 COLVILLE DR

SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504
Recording Date: 08/26/2009
Document Type: NOTICE OF TRUSTEES SALE

Defendants
Defendant 1

SSN:
Name: HOGAN, CAROL
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Defendant 2
SSN:

Name: HOGAN, VELVIN
Defendant 3

SSN:
Name:

2: Notice Of Defaults
Default Information

Site Address: 306 COLVILLE DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504

Site Address 2: 306 COLVILLE DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504

Recording Date: 05/21/2009
Document Type: NOTICE OF DEFAULT

Defendants
Defendant 1

SSN:
Name: HOGAN, CAROL

Defendant 2
SSN:

Name: HOGAN, VELVIN
Defendant 3

SSN:
Name:

Potential Relatives - 10 records found
1st Degree: 5, 2nd Degree: 5
No. Full Name Address/Phone

1. HOGAN, CAROL K
AKA HERNANDEZ, CARO-

LYN S
AKA HERNANDEZ, CAR-

OLINE S
AKA HERNANDEZ, CARO-

LYN DAVISHERNANDIZ
AKA DAVIS, CAROLINE S
AKA HOGAN, CAROL K
AKA DAVIS, CAROLINE S
AKA DAVIS, CAROLYN S
AKA DAVIS-HERNANDEZ,

CAROLYN S
AKA HOGAN, CAROLYN S
AKA YBARRA, CAROLYN S
AKA DAVISHERNANDIZ, CAR-

OLYN
AKA DAVISHERNANDEZ,

CAROLYN SUE
AKA HERNANDEZ, CARO-

LYN S
AKA HOGAN, C S
AKA DAVIS HERNANDEZ,

CAROL
AKA HERNANDEZ, CAROL D
AKA DAVIS HERNANDEZ,

CAROLYN SUE
AKA DAVIS, HERNAN-

DEZ CAROL
AKA DAVIS, CAROLINE S
AKA DAVISHERNANDIZ, CAR-

OLYN
AKA DAVISHERNANDIZ, CAR-

OLYN S
AKA DAVIS, HERNANDEZ C
AKA DAVIS, HERNAN-

436290 SUSAN DR
DOYLE, CA 96109

306 COLVILLE DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504

PO BOX 583
DOYLE, CA 96109-0583

PO BOX 248
HERLONG, CA 96113-0248

7375 WOODY CREEK DR
COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80911-9392
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DEZ CAROL
AKA HERNANDEZ, CAROL D
AKA DAVIS HERNANDIZ,

CAROLYN
AKA DAVISHERNAN, CARO-

LYN
AKA DAVIS, C S
AKA DAVISHERNANDEZ, C S
AKA HERNANDEZ, CARO-

LYN S
AKA HERNANDEZDAVIS,

CAROLYN S
AKA WHITE, CAROLYN S
AK RNANDEZ C

SSN

1.A. DAVIS, SHERNANDIZ 300 ROCKERFELLER RD
BERRY CREEK, CA 95916-9724

1.B. HERNANDEZ, RUBEN R

Deceased
AKA HERNANDEZ, RUBEN C
AKA HERNADEZ, RUBEN R
AKA HERNANDEZ, RO-

DOLFO RUBEN
AKA HERNANDEZ, RUEBEN
AKA HERNANDEZ, RUBEN R
AKA HERNANDEZ,

RUDO
SSN

PO BOX 583
DOYLE, CA 96109-0583

PO BOX 248
HERLONG, CA 96113-0248

300 ROCKERFELLER RD
BERRY CREEK, CA 95916-9724

436 290 SUSAN DR
DOYLE, CA 96109

2. HOGAN, THOMAS R
AKA HOGAN, THOMAS R
AK

SSN
D
(

360 MERIDIAN AVE APT 333
SAN JOSE, CA 95126-3462

360 MERIDIAN AVE APT 222
SAN JOSE, CA 95126-3460

225 UNION AVE APT 260
CAMPBELL, CA 95008-3523

180 33RD AVE
SANTA CRUZ, CA 95062-5504
(831) 713-5245
(831) 462-1459

4962 WHITFIELD AVE
FREMONT, CA 94536-7158

3. HOGAN, MELISSA K
AKA LANGEDYK, MELISSA K
AKA HOGAN, MELISSA K
AKA HOGAN, MELLISSA K
AKA LANGEDYK, MELLISSA K
AKA ERICKSON, MELISSA K

K, MELLISSA K

985 FOXCHASE DR APT 554
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-1191
(408) 799-7818

3641 COPPERFIELD DR APT 284
SAN JOSE, CA 95136-4046

306 COLVILLE DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504

5664 BLUEGRASS LN
SAN JOSE, CA 95118-3513

4951 CHERRY AVE APT 28
SAN JOSE, CA 95118-2749
(408) 269-2126

4. DAGMAN, TODD D
AKA HOGAN, TODD
AKA DAGMAN, T

1505 DOVETAIL WAY
GILROY, CA 95020-8304
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SSN 766 1ST ST APT 1
GILROY, CA 95020-4927

18311 CARRIAGE DR 1831
MORGAN HILL, CA 95037-3004

18313 CARRIAGE DR
MORGAN HILL, CA 95037-3004
(408) 612-8021
(408) 776-8009

18311 CARRIAGE DR APT 18313
MORGAN HILL, CA 95037-3004

4.A. DAGMAN, DONNA M
AKA DAGMAN, D
AK DANNA

SSN

4625 S 85TH CIR
LINCOLN, NE 68526-9211

4623 S 85TH CT
LINCOLN, NE 68526-9210
(402) 489-7423

7600 HALLADALE CT
SAN JOSE, CA 95135-2115
(408) 613-2220

130 BARONI AVE APT 50
SAN JOSE, CA 95136-2221

3591 CHARTER PARK DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95136-1346
(408) 265-5566

4.B. DAGMAN, GLENN D
AKA DAGMAN, GLEN D
AKA DAGMAN, G
AKA DOGMAN, GLEN
AKA DAGMAN, GLEN R
AK GLENN R

SSN
D
(

4625 S 85TH CIR
LINCOLN, NE 68526-9211

7600 HALLADALE CT
SAN JOSE, CA 95135-2115
(408) 613-2220

130 BARONI AVE APT 50
SAN JOSE, CA 95136-2221

705 TULLY RD
SAN JOSE, CA 95111-1035
(408) 278-9370
(408) 292-3600
(408) 297-7422

366 AVENIDA ARBOLES
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-1501
(408) 224-7525

4.C. FLETTNER, HEIDI KATHLEEN
AKA DAGMAN,

HEIDI KATHLEEN
AK , H

SSN
D
(

1505 DOVETAIL WAY
GILROY, CA 95020-8304

3290 E PAUL AVE
FRESNO, CA 93710-4951

18311 CARRIAGE DR
MORGAN HILL, CA 95037-3004

766 1ST ST APT 1
GILROY, CA 95020-4927

18313 CARRIAGE DR
MORGAN HILL, CA 95037-3004
(408) 612-8021
(408) 776-8009

5. HOGAN, SIERRA
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

707 PELTON AVE APT 300
SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060-6549

Business Associates - 11 records found
1: EAST FOOTHILL CHURCH OF CHRIST

Name: HOGAN, V R
Address: 214 N WHITE RD

SAN JOSE, CA 95127-1941
Status: ACTIVE
State: CA

Corporation Number: C0348123
Descriptive Status: ACTIVE

Title: PRESIDENT
Record Type: CURRENT
Record Date: 6/19/2012

2: INTELEMAX, INC.
Name: HOGAN, VELVIN

Address: 306 COLVILLE DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504

Status: ACTIVE
State: CA

Corporation Number: C2933300
Descriptive Status: ACTIVE

Title: PRESIDENT
Record Type: CURRENT
Record Date: 7/11/2007
Filing Date: 11/3/2006

3: INTELEMAX, INC.
Name: HOGAN, VELVIN
Status: ACTIVE
State: NV

Corporation Number: C16302-2001
Descriptive Status: ACTIVE

Title: PRESIDENT
Record Type: CURRENT
Record Date: 7/6/2009
Filing Date: 6/20/2001

4: INTELEMAX, INC.
Name: HOGAN, VELVIN
Status: DEFAULT
State: NV

Corporation Number: C16302-2001
Descriptive Status: DEFAULT

Title: PRESIDENT
Record Type: CURRENT
Record Date: 7/30/2009
Filing Date: 7/1/2009

5: INTELEMAX, INC.
Name: HOGAN, VELVIN
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Status: REVOKED
State: NV

Corporation Number: C16302-2001
Descriptive Status: REVOKED

Title: PRESIDENT
Record Type: CURRENT
Record Date: 7/1/2010
Filing Date: 7/1/2010

6: JAMAY INVESTMENTS LLC
Name: HOGAN, VELVIN R

Address: 306 COLVILLE DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504

Status: ACTIVE
State: CA

Corporation Number: 200705310347
Descriptive Status: ACTIVE

Title: MEMBER
Record Type: CURRENT
Record Date: 4/10/2012

7: JAMAY INVESTMENTS LLC
Name: HOGAN, VELVIN R

Address: 306 COLVILLE DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504

Status: CANCELLED
State: CA

Corporation Number: 200705310347
Descriptive Status: CANCELLED

Title: MEMBER
Record Type: CURRENT
Record Date: 6/19/2012

8: MULTICAST LABS, INC.
Name: HOGAN, VELVIN

Address: 306 COLVILLE DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504

Status: ACTIVE
State: CA

Corporation Number: C2933300
Descriptive Status: ACTIVE

Title: PRESIDENT
Record Type: CURRENT
Record Date: 6/22/2010
Filing Date: 11/3/2006

9: MULTICAST LABS, INC.
Name: HOGAN, VELVIN

Address: 306 COLVILLE DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504

Status: SUSPENDED
State: CA

Corporation Number: C2933300
Descriptive Status: SUSPENDED

Title: PRESIDENT
Record Type: CURRENT
Record Date: 6/19/2012
Filing Date: 9/1/2010
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10: VELVIN R. HOGAN AND CAROL HOGAM FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, A CALIFORNIA LIMITED PART-
NERSHIP

Name: HOGAN, VELVIN R
Address: 306 COLVILLE DR

SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504
Status: ACTIVE
State: CA

Corporation Number: 200035300001
Descriptive Status: ACTIVE

Title: PARTNER
Record Type: CURRENT
Record Date: 7/11/2007
Filing Date: 12/6/2000

11: VELVIN R. HOGAN AND CAROL HOGAN FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, A CALIFORNIA LIMITED PART-
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

Person Associates - 2 records found
No. Full Name Address SSN Phone DOB

1: WHITCOMB, LOU E 306 COLVILLE DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504

462 CROW CT
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3318

9975 RAYGOR RD
COLORADO
SPRINGS, CO 80908-4805

2: WHITCOMB, HAR-
LEY EVERETTWHITCOMO,
HARLEY EWHITCOMB,
HARVEY

420 SANDS DR APT 317F
SAN JOSE, CA 95125-6228

306 COLVILLE DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504

1565 ENDICOTT DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95122-1144

462 CROW CT
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3318

9975 RAYGOR RD
COLORADO
SPRINGS, CO 80908-4805

Employment - 14 records found
1:

Company Name: EAST FOOTHILL CHURCH OF CHRIST
Name: HOGAN, V R
Title: PRESIDENT

Address: 214 N WHITE RD
SAN JOSE, CA 95127-1941

Page 12

Case5:11-cv-01846-LHK   Document2025   Filed10/05/12   Page31 of 127



SSN:
Phone: (409) 251-2637

Confidence: High
2:

Company Name: VELVIN R. HOGAN AND CAROL HOGAN FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,
A CALIFORNIA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Name: HOGAN, VELVIN R
Title: PARTNER

Address: 306 COLVILLE DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504

SSN:
Phone: (408) 629-3055

Confidence: Medium
3:

Company Name: MULTICAST LABS, INC.
Name: HOGAN, VELVIN
Title: PRESIDENT

Address: 306 COLVILLE DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504

SSN:
Confidence: High

4:
Company Name: JAMAY INVESTMENTS LLC

Name: HOGAN, VELVIN R
Title: MEMBER

Address: 306 COLVILLE DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504

SSN:
Confidence: High

5:
Company Name: MULTICAST LABS, INC.

Name: HOGAN, VELVIN
Title: PRIN

Address: SAN JOSE, CA
SSN:

Confidence: High
6:

Company Name: JAMAY INVESTMENT
Name: HOGAN, VELVINR
Title: PRIN

Address: SAN JOSE, CA
SSN:

Confidence: High
7:

Company Name: INTELEMAX, INC.
Name: HOGAN, VELVIN
Title: PRESIDENT
SSN:

Confidence: Medium
8:

Company Name: INTELEMAX, INC.
Name: HOGAN, VELVIN
Title: SECRETARY
SSN:
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Confidence: Medium
9:

Company Name: EAST FOOTHILL CHURCH OF CHRIST
Name: HOGAN, V R
Title: PRESIDENT

Address: 214 N WHITE RD
SAN JOSE, CA 95127-1941

SSN:
Phone: (409) 251-2637

Confidence: High
10:

Company Name: INTELEMAX, INC.
Name: HOGAN, VELVIN
Title: PRESIDENT

Address: 306 COLVILLE DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504

SSN:
Confidence: Medium

11:
Company Name: VELVIN R. HOGAN AND CAROL HOGAM FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP,

A CALIFORNIA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
Name: HOGAN, VELVIN R
Title: PARTNER

Address: 306 COLVILLE DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504

SSN:
Phone: (408) 629-3055

Confidence: Medium
12:

Company Name: POWER VISION SYSTEMS, INC
Name: HOGAN, VELVIN
Title: VICE PRESIDENT

Address: SAN JOSE, CA
SSN:

Confidence: High
13:

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

14:
Company Name: POWER VISION SYSTEMS INC

Name: HOGAN, VELVIN
Address: 306 COLVILLE DR

SAN JOSE, CA 95123-3504
SSN:

Phone: (408) 289-8669
Confidence: Medium

Sources - 82 records found
All Sources 82 Source Document(s)
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Bankruptcy Records 1 Source Document(s)
Corporate Affiliations 11 Source Document(s)
Deed Transfers 20 Source Document(s)
Historical Person Locator 21 Source Document(s)
Notice Of Defaults Records 1 Source Document(s)
Person Locator 2 9 Source Document(s)
Person Locator 4 1 Source Document(s)
Phone 5 Source Document(s)
Tax Assessor Records 11 Source Document(s)
Utility Locator 2 Source Document(s)

Important: The Public Records and commercially available data sources used on reports have errors. Data is sometimes entered
poorly, processed incorrectly and is generally not free from defect. This system should not be relied upon as definitively accurate.
Before relying on any data this system supplies, it should be independently verified. For Secretary of State documents, the following
data is for information purposes only and is not an official record. Certified copies may be obtained from that individual state's
Department of State.

Your DPPA Permissible Use is: Litigation
Your GLBA Permissible Use is: I have no permissible use

Copyright© 2012 LexisNexis, a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All rights reserved.

2 OF 3 RECORD(S)

FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
Copyright 2012 LexisNexis

a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All Rights Reserved.

Full Name Address Phone
HOGAN, VELVIN R 1565 ENDICOTT DR

SAN JOSE, CA 95122-1144
SANTA CLARA COUNTY

(408) 254-2792

ADDITIONAL PERSONAL INFORMATION
SSN DOB Gender LexID(sm)

Subject Summary

Name Variations
1: HOGAN, VELVIN R

SSNs Summary
No. SSN State Iss. Date Iss. Warnings

DOBs
Reported DOBs:

Address Summary - 1 records found
No. Address
1: 1565 ENDICOTT DR

SAN JOSE, CA 95122-1144
SANTA CLARA COUNTY

Address Details
1: 1565 ENDICOTT DR SAN JOSE, CA 95122-1144
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Address Dates Phone
1565 ENDICOTT DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95122-1144
SANTA CLARA COUNTY

1/1983 -
12/1992

(408) 254-2792

Census Data for Geographical Region
Median Head of Household Age: 30
Median Income: $87,042
Median Home Value: $285,800
Median Education: 10 years
Household Members
None Listed
Other Associates
None Listed

Neighbors - 7 records found
1565 ENDICOTT DR SAN JOSE, CA 95122-1144
Name Address Phone
LUNA SR, ISRAEL R
LUNA, MARIA ANTONIETA

1536 ENDICOTT DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95122-1145

(408) 272-4608

DOMINQUEZ, GLADYS
PHANITHAVONG, VATH

1539 ENDICOTT DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95122-1144

SOUZA JR, JOHN C 1544 ENDICOTT DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95122-1145

(408) 929-0976

STORZ, JOHN A
STORZ, MARK ALLEN
STORZ, TAMMY A

1547 ENDICOTT DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95122-1144

BETANCOURT, MARTHA R
RAMOS, SHIRLEY JEAN

1558 ENDICOTT DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95122-1145

MAGANA, ALMA D 1570 ENDICOTT DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95122-1145

(408) 272-0206

COLLINS, CELESTINE E
MCCLINE, LUCIA FERNE

1571 ENDICOTT DR
SAN JOSE, CA 95122-1144

Sources - 1 records found
All Sources 1 Source Document(s)
Historical Person Locator 1 Source Document(s)

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

3 OF 3 RECORD(S)

FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY
Copyright 2012 LexisNexis

a division of Reed Elsevier Inc. All Rights Reserved.
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Full Name Address Phone
HOGAN, VELVIN R PO BOX 533

ALVISO, CA 95002-0533
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
1: PO BOX 533

ALVISO, CA 95002-0533
SANTA CLARA COUNTY

Address Details
1: PO BOX 533 ALVISO, CA 95002-0533
Address Dates Phone
PO BOX 533
ALVISO, CA 95002-0533
SANTA CLARA COUNTY

1/1983 - 1/1983

Census Data for Geographical Region
Median Head of Household Age: 31
Median Income: $57,589
Median Home Value: $205,600
Median Education: 9 years
Household Members
HOGAN, CAROL K
Other Associates
None Listed

Potential Relatives - 1 records found
1st Degree: 1
No. Full Name Address/Phone

1. HOGAN, CAROL K PO BOX 533
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
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Apple-Samsung court verdict under cloud as jury foreman 
found to have own smartphone patents 
By ANI | ANI – Wed 29 Aug, 2012

London, Aug 29 (ANI): The jury foreman in Apple's landmark legal victory over Samsung, has a patent in his own name for 

a device that can be used in smart phones and tablets, it has emerged. 

Velvin Hogan reportedly filed documents with the US Patent Office in 2002 for the 'method and apparatus for recording 

and storing video information'. 

This also included technology for a wireless keyboard to allow users to surf the web and order films on demand, a feature, 

which is already available on Apple iPads. 

According to the Daily Mail, the disclosure has raised a huge potential conflict of interest as it is not clear if the patent has 

ever been bought or used by any tech companies. 

It is not known if Hogan's patent has been used or seen by either Apple or Samsung, but if he were biased in any way 

towards Apple it could have had a massive influence on jury's decision. 

Hogan, 67, also played a crucial role in the jury's decision to rule against Samsung in the civil trial. 

According to the paper, at the start of the second day of deliberations he told the others about what he called his 'aha! 

moment', which meant he could not defend Samsung's claims. 

The following day the jury followed his 'expert' view and announced that they were siding with Apple and awarding it 1.05 

billion dollars in damages, the paper said. (ANI) 

Copyright © 2012 Yahoo India Pvt. Ltd. All rights reserved. | Yahoo! News Network |  /      

YAHOO! NEWS

Page 1 of 1Apple-Samsung court verdict under cloud as jury foreman found to have own smartphone...
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Was the Apple victory tainted? Verdict in the $1 billion triumph over Samsung 
questioned as it is revealed the jury foreman holds his own smartphone 
patents 
By Daniel Bates 

PUBLISHED: 15:15 EST, 28 August 2012 | UPDATED: 16:22 EST, 28 August 2012  

The jury foreman in the $1bn Apple vs Samsung patent lawsuit has a patent in his own name for a device which could be used in smart phones and tablets. 

Velvin Hogan filed documents with the US Patent Office in 2002 for the ‘method and apparatus for recording and storing video information’. 

They also include technology for a wireless keyboard to allow users to surf the web and order films on demand - a feature which the iPad has. 

Scroll Down for Video 

 

The disclosure raises a huge potential conflict of interest as it is not clear if the patent has ever been bought or used by any tech companies - not least Apple or Samsung. 

Hogan, 67, also played a crucial role in the jury’s decision to rule against Samsung in the civil trial and used his experience with patents to guide them. 

At the start of the second day of deliberations he told the others about what he called his ‘aha! moment’ which meant he could not defend Samsung’s claims. 

The following day they followed his ‘expert’ view and announced that they were siding with Apple and awarding it $1.05bn in damages. 

  

It has been revealed that the jury foreman in the Apple v Samsung trial, Velvin Hogan, 67, 
has patents related to use within smartphones and tablets

Page 1 of 7Apple vs Samsung: Verdict in the $1 billion triumph questioned as it is revealed jury hold...
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Hogan, from San Jose, California, worked for 35 years in the computer hard disk drive business and filed his patent with the US Patent Office on February 15 2002, three years 
before the first iPod to integrate video came out. 

It is described as a ‘personal video recording/storage apparatus for downloading streaming video and data contents from a number of sources and storing the video files to an 
internal storage device, such as a disk drive’. 

It would have the ability to offload the video files to an ‘internal removable media storage device’ which appears similar to an SD card on a digital camera. 

The patent reads: ‘The video files stored in the internal storage devices may thereafter be retrieved, processed, and provided for viewing on demand at a later time (e.g., on a 
standard television set, a high-definition television set, flat panel display, computer monitor, or an equivalent output device).’ 

 

The documents also include plans for a link with a wireless keyboard and mouse that ‘enables the user to access the Web and email services, edit recorded material, order a 
movie on demand, and/or perform other functions’. 

iPad users can connect up a wireless keyboard and mouse to carry out all these functions. 

It is not known if Hogan’s patent has been used or seen by either Apple or Samsung, but if he were biased in any way towards Apple it could have had a massive influence on 
jury’s decision. 

In an interview before the verdict, University of Notre Dame Law professor Mark McKenna said: ‘I could imagine him being very useful to the other jurors as long as he’s not 
trying to dominate the jury room. 

‘It could be the case that because this guy has a lot of expertise that a lot of jurors defer a lot of specific questions to him.’ 

The validity of the verdict in the Apple (left) v Samsung (right) legal duel has been called 
into question as the jury foreman Velvin Hogan has been revealed to hold a patent for a 

wireless keyboard which can be used on tablet or smartphone 

Just like the other? Apple won a major victory in court after arguing that Samsung 
devices like the Galaxy S III, right was copied from the Apple iPhone 4s, left

Page 2 of 7Apple vs Samsung: Verdict in the $1 billion triumph questioned as it is revealed jury hold...
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He added that even though Hogan’s patent was not directly related to the issues at hand, it was ‘not as unrelated to Apple’s as a biotech patent or a piece of farm machinery - 
it’s still in the tech industry.’ 

According the Washington Post, the verdict could have far-reaching consequences in the mobile phone industry and even lead to the end of 'pinch and zoom' outside Apple's 
products, which is the method by which users zoom in. 

Manufacturers in the future are likely to steer clear of the feature through fear of more legal action with circles, taps and squiggles having been suggested as potential 
replacements. 

Ken Yarmosh, a developer of applications for Android and Apple smartphones, suggested that one option for Samsung could be zoom buttons or apps that automatically fit the 
screen to the right size. 

The disclosure has set off a firestom of criticism on the Internet, with some calling for the verdict of the lawsuit to be overturned. 

 

Legal battle: In this drawing from inside the San Jose court room earlier this month, 
Apple marketing chief Phil Schiller addresses a judge during the California trial

Last week a Californian court decided that Apple's iPad was copied by Samsung 
Electronics' Galaxy tablet 10.1 (right) and that the South Korean firm must pay over $1 

billion in damages
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Writing on mobile phone website AndroidPIT Steven Blum said we still had no idea what Hogan’s ‘biases’ may have been towards Apple or Samsung. 

He wrote: ‘As someone who patented a technology which must have been used in products by certain manufacturers, it seems doubtful that he wouldn't have opinions of his 
own about who in the tech field were deserved of greater sympathy.  

‘Furthermore, the fact that a patent-owner was treated as a patent-expert is patently absurd.  

‘We need expert judges to handle these court cases, not someone like Hogan who could have swayed the opinion of the eight other jury members simply because of the fact 
that he owned a patent. Once that was established, Hogan could have convinced the jury of anything.’ 

In discussions on Google+, others were more forthright. 

Eric Roussounis said: ‘Surely this verdict will be invalidated now...in addition to the foreman being patent inclined, they were told that so much rested on their decision yet they 
had made their decision from day one?  

Adam DiFrischia added: ‘I'd love to see how a murder trial would turn out of the jury handled it in a similar fashion.  

‘I'm sure the general public would be throwing up quite a stink right now.’ 

MailOnline has reached out to Hogan, Apple and Samsung for comment. 
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Ban software patents. Please don't let American style litigation hit British shores. 

- vanessadeagan , London, 20/9/2012 10:24 
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Apple will soon sit down with their emotional pride, and then all the hypes about owning an Iphone and Ipad will soon fade away quietly. Remember the Blackberry? Remember the hypes about owning a 
blackberry? This goes to show you nothing stay on top forever. If Apple now going to start suing other companies to stay on top, then it's safe to say the end is near for Apple.  

- Michael Braveman , New York, United States of America, 30/8/2012 10:03 
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Report abuse 
'We have always been shameless about stealing great ideas' - Steve Jobs. So apparently its ok to take ideas from others as long as youre Apple. Seems to be true from their track record. WRT the case, IMO: 1. 
How did Apple get approval 4 these overly broad patents in 1st place? 2. Prior art exists for all patents in case. E.g. Mitsubishi Diamond Touch (2001?) 3. Unfairness apparent in post trial jury comments (e.g. 
Ilagan, Hogan) who stated they had decided on trial day 1 Samsung were guilty. Hogan also stated 'We wanted to make sure it was sufficiently high to be painful..' after instructions state damages should not 
punish infringer (2x no less). 4. Experts surprised at speed of deliberation. 700 complex Qs, about 1.8min per q was 1 estimate! Then inconsistency awarding damages Stinks of jury didnt do job. I hope Samsung 
overturn or win appeal. Apple arent innovators, they are anti-competitive acquirer's of others ideas. I smell anti-trust lawsuit brewing :) 

- mick , london, 29/8/2012 22:16 
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Report abuse 
the movie of this will be called "12 angry geeks" 

- perturbed , london, 29/8/2012 16:49 
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Report abuse 
Apple = Sith empire. 

- uberspacemonkey , London, 29/8/2012 14:11 
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Report abuse 
I knew it the moment I read that Apple won the case. It was biased as it was on American turf and that too in California... are you kidding me ! Apple has never "invented" anything. They saw something... and 
bettered it. Its called creativity and NOT invention which Apple claims ! What a farce. 

- Nilesh , London, 29/8/2012 12:36 
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Report abuse 
What do you expect from a country that kidnaps people then imprisons them without trial or rights. 

- Fanatical northerner , Yorkshire, 29/8/2012 12:03 
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Report abuse 
Biased jury and court now exposed for what they are - a total sham biased towards an American company.  

- Mowdiwarp , Huddersfield, 29/8/2012 12:01 

Click to rate     Rating   34  

Report abuse 
This is an appalling revelation! Anything that even has the potential to inject bias into litigation involving a jury should be summarily halted! This has the potential to completely undermine the credibility of due 
process in this case, or any other under similar conditions! What I would like to know is how in the world was this not spotted at jury selection? The verdict is unsafe regardless of the circumstances and should 
immediately be set aside by the judge next month! So as much as I admire Apple technology and their wonderful cutting edge products I would strongly advise them not to count their chickens just yet! 

- Christopher Smithers , London UK, 29/8/2012 12:00 
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Report abuse 
As a consumer, this is not healthy for the news for the technology and marketing development. It will make huge bad influence on all platforms (Ex, Technology, pricewise, quality wise). This is a bad example for 
electronic world. So consumers are boycotts the APPLE products and campaign for the Apple products boycott. If the consumers are boycott the APPLE products, that’s good indicator for technology world. 

- Luther , Romford, Essex, 29/8/2012 12:00 
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Samsung goes after jury foreman in bid to reverse Apple verdict 
 

By Alison Frankel and Dan Levine  

Samsung doesn't want you to know why it believes juror misconduct tainted the $1.05 billion verdict that a San 

Jose federal court jury delivered to Apple in August. Its lawyers at Quinn Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan redacted 

that entire section of the motion for judgment as a matter of law that they filed Friday with U.S. District Judge Lucy 

Koh in San Jose, California. But from a close examination of the statute and cases Samsung cited in the redacted 

section, we've discerned Samsung's two-pronged argument for juror misconduct: The nine-person jury improperly 

considered extraneous evidence during deliberations and jury foreman Velvin Hogan failed to disclose in voir dire 

that he was involved in 1993 litigation with a former employer that led him and his wife to declare personal 

bankruptcy. 

In an exclusive interview Tuesday about Samsung's secret new allegations, Hogan, an engineer, confirmed that he 

was a party in two cases cited in Samsung's brief, a 1993 case from municipal court in Santa Cruz titled Seagate 

Technology v. Hogan and a 1993 federal bankruptcy case titled In re Velvin R. Hogan. According to Hogan, when 

Seagate hired him in the 1980s and he moved from Colorado to California, his new employer agreed to split the cost 

of paying off the mortgage on his Colorado home. But after Hogan was laid off in the early 1990s, he told us, 

Seagate claimed he owed the company that money. Hogan said he sued Seagate for fraud, Seagate countersued, 

and he ultimately declared personal bankruptcy to protect his house. 

Can Quinn Emanuel credibly argue that Koh needs to hold a hearing to determine whether Hogan's failure to 

disclose the 1993 litigation is grounds to throw out an unrelated patent infringement verdict for Apple? Again, we 

don't know precisely what Samsung's argument is, but several of the cases it cited in the new brief's table of 

authorities concern juror bias and the failure to disclose relevant information in the jury selection process. In U.S. v. 

Perkins, for instance, the 11th Circuit Court of Appeals ruled in 1984 that the defendant in a criminal obstruction of 

justice case was entitled to a new trial because a juror didn't reveal that he had previously been both a defendant in 

a civil case over stolen union funds and a witness in a criminal case involving the firebombing of a union hall. In a 

1989 2nd Circuit ruling called U.S. v. Colombo, the court called for an evidentiary hearing on whether a juror 

deliberately failed to disclose that her brother-in-law was a government prosecutor in order to get on the jury, and 

held that if she hid her ties to the government, convictions in a huge Mafia racketeering case must be vacated. 

The new Samsung brief also cited two relevant 9th Circuit cases, one criminal and one civil. In 1989, in Hard v. 

Burlington Northern, the appeals court ruled that the district court must hold an evidentiary hearing to find out 

whether a juror lied in voir dire to cover up his former employment with the railroad and then tainted deliberations 

by telling other jurors about the railroad's workers' compensation policies. And a divided en banc court emphasized 

the importance of probing for juror bias in the 1998 case Dyer v. Calderon, in which the appeals court said a state 

judge hadn't adequately checked the story of a juror in a double homicide case who said her brother had been shot 

accidentally when, in fact, his killer had been prosecuted. "A court confronted with a colorable claim of juror bias 

must undertake an investigation of the relevant facts and circumstances," the 9th Circuit held. 

Samsung appears to be arguing that Hogan's previous litigation with Seagate may have biased him. The cases it 

cited suggest that, at the very least, the company wants Koh to hold an evidentiary hearing on Hogan's failure to 

reveal the 1993 litigation in voir dire. 

Hogan told us Tuesday that he didn't mention the 1993 Seagate case or bankruptcy in the jury selection process 

because he wasn't asked specifically to disclose every case he'd ever been involved in. According to a complete 

transcript of voir dire, Koh asked jurors, "Have you or a family member or someone very close to you ever been 

involved in a lawsuit, either as a plaintiff, a defendant or as a witness?" In answering that question, Hogan said that 

in 2008, after the failure of a company he founded, a programmer sued him in a dispute over ownership of software 

they developed. He also said he lost his house after his start-up failed (and disclosed his ownership of a patent), but 

he did not mention the 1993 cases. 

Hogan became something of a celebrity after the Apple verdict was announced. Reuters published the first interview 

with him the day after the trial ended, then the foreman spoke to many other publications and sat for a 15-minute 

video interview with Bloomberg. His post-trial comments led some commenters to question whether the jury placed 

undue reliance on his explanations of the relevant law and calculations of damages. Samsung's brief appears to 
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make this argument as well. The table of authorities cited Rule 606(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil Evidence, which 

says that jurors may be called to testify about (among a very few other things) "extraneous prejudicial information 

(that) was brought to the jury's attention." That citation adds to the evidence that Samsung wants Koh to hold a 

hearing in which the jury answers questions about Hogan. 

It will be tough for Samsung to show that a 20-year-old financial dispute between Hogan and his onetime employer 

had a direct bearing on the jury award in this case; and Quinn partners Charles Verhoeven and Michael Zeller 

didn't return my calls requesting comment. But Hogan, for one, doesn't fault Samsung or its lawyers for trying. 

"They've got a job to do and I don't hold that against them," he told us. 

Follow us on Twitter @AlisonFrankel, @ReutersLegal  | Like us on Facebook     

Register or log in to comment.  

© 2012 THOMSON REUTERS
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Samsung Claims Jury Foreman Misconduct Tainted 
Apple Case 

Apple Inc. (AAPL)’s billion-dollar trial victory in August was tainted by the jury foreman’s failure to 

disclose a lawsuit and his personal bankruptcy, Samsung Electronics Co. (005930) said in a request 

for dismissal of the verdict.  

Samsung said foreman Velvin Hogan was asked during jury selection whether he’d been involved in 

lawsuits and didn’t tell the judge that he had filed for bankruptcy in 1993 and had been sued by his 

former employer, Seagate Technology Inc.  

Samsung has a “substantial strategic relationship” with Seagate and the lawyer who filed the 

complaint against Hogan is married to an attorney who works for the firm that represented Samsung 

in the trial against Apple, the Suwon, South Korea-based company said in a filing yesterday in federal 

court in San Jose, California.  

“Mr. Hogan’s failure to disclose the Seagate suit raises issues of bias that Samsung should have been 

allowed to explore,” Samsung said in its request for a new trial. The company also said Hogan’s public 

statements after the verdict suggest he failed to answer the court’s questions truthfully to “secure a 

seat on the jury.”  

The Aug. 24 verdict is part of a global fight for dominance in the $219 billion global smartphone 

market. The world’s two biggest makers of high-end phones have accused each other of copying 

designs and technology for mobile devices and are waging patent battles on four continents.  

“It is very hard to get a jury verdict thrown out for juror misconduct,” Mark Lemley, a Stanford Law 

School professor, said in an e-mail. “If he truthfully answered the questions he was asked, Samsung 

will have a hard time proving bias.”  

Denied Misconduct  

Hogan, in a phone interview yesterday, denied that there was any misconduct, saying the court 

instructions for potential jurors required disclosure of any litigation they were involved in within the 

By Joel Rosenblatt - Oct 3, 2012 
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last 10 years -- and that the 1993 bankruptcy and related litigation involving Seagate fell well outside 

that time range.  

“Had I been asked an open-ended question with no time constraint, of course I would’ve disclosed 

that,” Hogan said, referring to the bankruptcy and related litigation. “I’m willing to go in front of the 

judge to tell her that I had no intention of being on this jury, let alone withholding anything that 

would’ve allowed me to be excused.”  

Hogan said once he was selected as a juror he “took it as an honor” because the suit was related to his 

job as an electrical engineer, which he’s done for almost 40 years.  

“I answered every question the judge asked me” and Samsung “had every opportunity to question 

me,” Hogan said. He added that he’s surprised Samsung didn’t know about the history it’s now citing 

given the relationship the lawyer Samsung refers to in its filing has with another lawyer at Quinn 

Emanuel Urquhart & Sullivan LLP, the firm representing the company.  

‘An Excuse’  

Hogan said yesterday’s filing has him wondering whether Samsung “let me in the jury just to have an 

excuse for a new trial if it didn’t go in their favor.”  

Susan Estrich, a Quinn Emanuel lawyer, wrote in an Oct. 1 filing that Apple demanded to know when 

Samsung’s lawyers learned of Seagate’s lawsuit involving Hogan. Samsung “did not know of Mr. 

Hogan’s undisclosed litigation against Seagate until after the verdict,” according to the filing.  

Samsung said in a filing yesterday that Diane M. Doolittle, a partner in the Silicon Valley office of 

Quinn Emanuel, is married to Michael F. Grady, the attorney who filed the 1993 complaint against 

Hogan on behalf of Seagate. The lawsuit was a breach of contract claim over a loan Seagate said it to 

have made to Hogan for $25,000.  

Kristin Huguet, a spokeswoman for Cupertino, California- based Apple, declined to comment on 

Samsung’s filing.  

Adam Yates, a spokesman in the U.S. for Samsung, didn’t respond to an e-mail yesterday seeking 

comment on Hogan’s remarks.  

Unanimous Verdict  

The nine-member panel reached a unanimous verdict in three days of deliberations following the 

trial. The jury awarded Apple $1.05 billion after finding that Samsung infringed six of seven patents 
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at issue. Apple is using the verdict to seek a permanent U.S. sales ban on eight Samsung smartphones 

and a tablet computer.  

Hogan, who told the court he had served on three juries in civil cases, spent seven years working with 

lawyers to obtain his own patent covering “video compression software,” a hobby of his. He worked in 

the computer hard-drive industry for 35 years at companies including Memorex Corp., Colorado-

based Storage Technology Corp. and Massachusetts-based Digital Equipment Corp.  

Based in part on that experience, jurors elected him foreman, Hogan said in an interview in August. 

The only dissenting vote was his own, he said.  

The case is Apple Inc. v. Samsung Electronics Co. Ltd., 11- cv-01846, U.S. District Court, Northern 

District of California (San Jose).  

To contact the reporter on this story: Joel Rosenblatt in San Francisco at jrosenblatt@bloomberg.net  

To contact the editor responsible for this story: Michael Hytha at mhytha@bloomberg.net  
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